
Regarding to 2017 audit reports of B620 program, please find the following Key findings as follows:
-          Following the latest revision of  quality control manual

-          Employment experience records for B620 program and training log shall be available

-          QC manual and related forms shall be the latest revision

-          All gauges  and equipment shall be identified, calibrated (if applicable) and having ID
label

-          Calibration log shall be available

-          Welding continuity log shall be
available

-          Weld coupons and the new approved qualifications for welders shall be available

-          Welding inspection reports shall be available              

-          Upper coupler assemblies shall be removed in the upper coupler inspection(on 5 year inspection)

-          Using the right medium for hose testing i.e.: not using Nitrogen (I asked this from
transport Canada and wait for the clarification
response)

-          Do not need mention the revision of B620 in the inspection decals attaching to tanks

-          Enough caution signs shall be available for safety when pressurizing tanks

-          Obtaining a manometer equipment for shops to use it as a pressure gauge

-          ‘Inspection and testing reports’ and other required forms shall be filled out completely

Required corrective actions have been discussed and they shall be done regarding to the mentioned
date in each branch’s audit report which has been submitted to you. I will contact each shop
regarding the mentioned items to look at them again and close them as soon as possible in 2018.
This is the first email of B620 group communication. Please don’t hesitate to share your comments
and ask questions in this regards.  I would be more than happy to engage  further issues and
conversations of B620 issues.
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